NATIONAL. SECURITY AGENCY
CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE

FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAMND 20785-6000

Case No. 58987/Appeal No. 3499
18 December 2009

Jared Kaprove, Esq.

Domestic Surveillance Counsel
Electronic Privacy Information Center
1718 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20009

Dear Mr. Kaprove:

This is an interim response to your Freedom of Information act appeal letter, dated
24 November 2009. Your appeal was received in the NSA/CSS Office of General Counsel on
9 December 2009.

Your appeal was placed in the processing queue in the order in which it was received. In
view of the fact that there are 30 cases ahead of yours in the queue, we will be unable to provide you
a timely response. We expect, however, to issue a decision on your appeal within the next nine
months. We appreciate your understanding in this matter.

Sincerel

ARIANE E. CERLENKO
Associate General Counsel (Litigation)



